From: Jon Evans

Sent: 25 September 2017 17:39

To: Meynell, Charlotte

Cc: James Falconer

Subject: RE: 2017/4148/P AoD - Flat 1, 27 Aberdare Gardens, London, NW6 3AJ
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Hello Charlotte,

Following receipt of your email below | have been in contact with Green Structural Engineering and although they
do not have anyone in-house with the requisite qualifications you requested they do work closely with GabrielGeo
who infact worked on the original Basement Impact assessment for the property.

Accordingly we have approached Keith Gabriel (details below) and he has been appointed to the project.

| attach a copy of our clients letter in this regard which | trust now satisfies the councils requirements in this regard.

Keith Gabriel
UK Registered Ground Engineering Adviser
Gabriel GeoConsulting Ltd

—

b
[ GabrielGeo

\anﬁsuiltingl

Mob:
Tel:
email:
Web: www.gabrielgeo.co.uk

Henwood Pavilion, Henwood, Ashford, TN24 8DH
Company No. 6455714, registered in England and Wales. Registered office: Highfield House, TN17 4EH.

Regards

JON EVANS RIBA
DIRECTOR

METROPOLITAN
DEVELOPMENT

CONSULTANCY
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From: Meynell, Charlotte [mailto:Charlotte.Meynell@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 September 2017 15:43

To:Jon Evan

Subject: 2017/4148/P AoD - Flat 1, 27 Aberdare Gardens, London, NW6 3AJ

Dear Jon,

2017/4148/P - Details of chartered engineer as required by condition 6 of planning
permission 2015/0483/P dated 26/06/2015 for the excavation of a single storey basement
extension, single storey rear extension, and single storey rear outbuilding.

I've just been looking in more detail at the letter submitted to discharge the above condition.

I note that Paul Bennett and Julija Sokolenko, the engineers appointed to oversee the basement
works, have the following qualifications: CEng, MICE; MSc, CEng, MIStructE. This is sufficient to
cover the surface water flooding and slope stability issues; however, if subterranean
(groundwater) flow issues are identified, then a Hydrogeologist with the CGeol (Chartered
Geologist) qualification from the Geological Society of London is required.

Is there someone within Green Structural Engineering with that qualification who could be
involved with the project?

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Charlotte Meynell

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 2598
Web: camden.gov.uk

2" Floor
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



Metropolitan Development Consultancy is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered Number: 02215476. Registered Office: 130 Shaftesbury
Avenue, London, W1D 5AR.

Please note that MDC may monitor e-mail traffic data and also the content of e-mail for the purposes or security and staff training.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify Jon.Evans@MDCLondon.com immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed fo be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. Jon Evans therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.



